
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 1 of 19 

APPROVED MINUTES 
KING WILLIAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

AND KING WILLIAM COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
JOINT WORK SESSION MEETING OF JULY 20, 2022 

 
A joint work session meeting of the Board of Supervisors of King William County, Virginia, and the 
King William County Planning Commission was held on the 20th day of July 2022, beginning at 7:00 
p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the County Administration Building and via Zoom. 
 
Agenda Item 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Moren called the meeting to order. 
 
Agenda Item 2.  ROLL CALL 
The members of the Board of Supervisors were polled: 

Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
The members of the Planning Commission were polled: 

3rd District:  J. Darrell Kellum Aye 
2nd District:  Bonnie J. Hite Aye 
5th District:  Donald M. Wagner – Vice Chair Aye 
3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
4th District:  Mathew W. Sluder - Chairman Aye 
 
Agenda Item 3.  REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF MEETING AGENDA 
Supervisor Garber made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Supervisor Greenwood 
seconded. The Chairman called for any discussion. The members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
Agenda Item 4.  WORK SESSION MATTERS 
 
4.a. Affordable Housing – Renee Robinson, Executive Director of Hanover & King William 
Habitat for Humanity (Attachment A) 
Ms. Robinson said Habitat closed on their first piece of land in King William County on July 1st. She 
showed a photo of a standard Habitat home which is about 1,400 sq. ft. 
 
Ms. Robinson said the median cost of homes in King William County has gone up over 50% since 
2016. The median listing price is $325,000. Currently, most homes are listed between $350,000-



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 2 of 19 

$450,000. There are only six homes listed under $300,000. The average rent for a 2-bedroom 
dwelling in the County is $1,163/month. She said these prices are not balanced for people who are 
lower income. You would need an income of $80,000 in order not to be cost burdened (no more 
than 30% of income spent on housing). The median income in the County is $66,900. The average 
cost of a Habitat home with 3 bedrooms is $180,000. 
 
Habitat homeownership is successful. In 2008, the number of bankruptcies on Habitat homes rose 
2% as opposed to 30% in the housing market. Habitat provides homeowners with education as well.  
 
Ms. Robinson said it is difficult to build affordable homes without supportive zoning. She said they 
are fortunate if they can find a lot under $50,000. The most expensive item on the home is an 
engineered septic system. It can cost $22,000 for septic and well. There are also increased prices on 
materials.  
 
King William County Code §86-456 currently offers a density bonus which supports low-income 
housing. “For every three additional lots that are dedicated for affordable housing, serving 
households with incomes that are below 80 percent of the area median income, two additional 
market rate lots shall be permitted.” 
 
Ms. Robinson said Habitat is open to partnerships with developers. The lot purchased in July is on 
West River Road and they hope to begin building later this year or early next year. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked how homeowners can afford the taxes since they are based on market 
value and what prevents them from turning around and selling the home at the going market rate. 
Ms. Robinson said they include that in their calculations when determining the mortgage amount. 
Habitat places a soft lien on the property to prevent people from flipping their properties. She said 
they do not normally see that. They sometimes do restrictive deeds as well. Vice Chair Hodges asked 
what the shortest period is. Ms. Robinson said there is a minimum of 15 years before they’d have to 
pay back the difference. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked how many people on Habitat’s current wait list are from King William. Ms. 
Robinson said she doesn’t know but she has received two applications for King William so far. 
Supervisor Garber asked the determining factor in who gets the home. Ms. Robinson said they do 
deep income verification; you must have lived or worked in the county for one year; they evaluate 
the person’s current housing condition and debt to income ratio; and the candidate must commit to 
a one-year homeownership program and 200 hours of sweat equity. 
 
Supervisor Garber said 24% of King William County homeowners and renters are income stressed, 
spending more than 30% of their income on housing.  
 
Chairman Sluder asked the typical home payment. Ms. Robinson said $600-900/month. He asked 
what happens if they become delinquent. Ms. Robinson said they use their own mortgage program 
and USDA. They follow the same process as anyone else who is delinquent. They educate 
homeowners on mortgage relief programs and do all they can to help prevent foreclosure. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the home sale can be limited to a Hanover or King William resident. Ms. 
Robinson said Habitat can but not once it’s resold. He said it places a lot on the school system.  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 3 of 19 

 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if maintenance for the septic system is expensive. Ms. Robinson said they 
are required to get on a maintenance program and that is figured into their budget. Homeowners 
are ultimately responsible. He asked how often pumping was required. Ms. Robinson said it depends 
on size and usage.  
 
Vice Chair Wagner asked how many homes Habitat builds each year. Ms. Robinson said it depends 
on how much land they can get. She said they built six in 2020 but it’s normally around 3. They 
always have two homes in construction at any given time. Their goal is not to have a break in 
construction. She said she would love to be at 10 homes per year. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if there is a more critical need for repair since they’ve done seven in the 
County already. Ms. Robinson said they did one in West Point of a HVAC system for a family with 
children with medical conditions whose unit went out. They do a lot of deck repairs, steps, rails, 
rotted doors/windows, leaking roofs, and fall hazards. They partner with local churches for ramps. 
Ms. Robinson said Habitat has a great partnership with King William’s Department of Social 
Services.  
 
Vice Chair Wagner asked where donations come from. Ms. Robinson said individuals, USDA, local 
foundations, and grants. She said Hanover County gives one utility tap fee, valued at $14,000. DHCD 
sometimes has grants for infrastructure costs. 
 
Chairman Sluder asked the typical household demographics. Ms. Robinson said over the last two 
years, two homes had 2 parents w/kids; 5 homes were single parents w/kids; and two were 
individuals.  
 
Ms. Robinson said she appreciates the accessibility of King William County government. 
 
4.b. Amendments to Zoning Ordinance – Sherry Graham, Director of Planning 
Ms. Graham went over the proposed changes to the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Section 86-136 – Building exteriors – change approval from Zoning Administrator to Planning 
Commission unless façade consists of brick, stone, or hardi-plank siding for exteriors visible from 
US360 or VA30. This will take the burden off the Zoning Administrator. No public hearing would be 
required. An advisory committee was suggested. Supervisor Moskalski said he didn’t like that idea. 
Supervisor Garber said it delays the process. Supervisor Moskalski said only outside those 
materials.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if a lot of current buildings are metal. Ms. Graham said yes. They would not 
be required to change. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked what if they wanted to expand. Ms. Graham said it doesn’t apply if the 
facing is more than 700 ft. back from the right of way. If the expansion were 1,200 sq. ft. or ½ the 
square footage of the existing building, it would have to comply. He asked what the new Dollar 
General will be. Ms. Graham said hardi-plank or brick. 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 4 of 19 

Vice Chair Hodges said we don’t want to restrict economic development. Chairman Sluder said the 
purpose of this is to give them an option. Ms. Graham said they don’t want to see storage-type metal 
buildings in the County’s main corridors. They want to make sure it’s attractive.  
 
Chairman Moren asked the steps after tonight. Ms. Graham said a Public Hearing with the Planning 
Commission followed by a Public Hearing with the Board of Supervisors.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if it’s a tremendous increase in cost. Commissioner Kellum said for stone 
or brick, yes. There are also decorative metals.  
 
Vice Chair Wagner said the previous Board of Supervisors made it a Transportation Corridor 
Overlay District (TCO) in order to improve the corridor.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if it would include warehouses. Ms. Graham said yes, if they are in the TCO. 
 
Supervisor Garber said it could be a deal-killer for large warehouses. Vice Chair Wagner said they 
would generally be in an industrial park and not in the TCO. 
 
Chairman Sluder said the Planning Commission came up with these materials after much discussion 
and it can include more materials. They just don’t want something that looks inferior. 
 
Commissioner Kellum said there are more attractive steel products. The Board would be well-
served to have uniformity now. 
 
Supervisor Garber said some steel should be included in the approved list. Vice Chair Hodges asked 
the correct verbiage. Supervisor Garber said there could be specific guidelines for storage places.  
 
Supervisor Greenwood said Dixon’s Automotive, currently under construction, is metal and brick 
and looks very nice.  
 
Commissioner Kellum said to keep in mind that as you rezone, existing buildings don’t have to 
adhere to the TCO. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski suggested using the list of materials New Kent County has in their ordinance. 
Commissioner Kellum agreed it was better language.  
 
Chairman Sluder said we can also list what we don’t want. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski said we don’t want to be overly restrictive and have to walk it back again. We 
should use a more expansive list or list what’s disallowed. 
 
Vice Chair Wagner said the New Kent list sounded good.  
 
Commissioner Kellum asked if natural wood siding would be allowed. He said we need to be open 
to attractive metal products.  
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 5 of 19 

Section 86-151.1 – Agriculture, private use – new language regarding private stables, livestock 
housing facilities, and poultry coops was discussed.  
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• Remove “and at least 300 feet from any adjacent property owner’s residence” in Paragraph 1. 

• Change 100 ft. to 50 ft. in Paragraph 3 and remove “at least 300 feet from any adjacent property 

owner’s residence.” 

Section 86-438 – Exempt subdivisions 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• 2. Change to “immediate family”. 

• Add 3. If the property can be subdivided into the minimum allowable, it is allowed on a lot of 50 

acres or more. 

Section 86-456 – Cluster subdivisions – increase minimum lot size from 30,000 to 40,000 if the 
lot is not served by either public water or sewer. 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• For cluster subdivisions, make the same requirements as on a conservation lot if it’s allowed by 

State Code. (Would like one house allowed on conservation parcel.) 

Modifications to front yard regulations 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• 2nd paragraph – “For any size lots where the rear …” 

Section 86-245 – Kennel, private – 2. Provide a setback of at least 300 feet from any residence not 
on the associated parcel. 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• Remove sentence 2. 

Special Events and Event Venues – new definition language for private special events.  
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• Definition of Special Event: remove “weddings, family reunions” 

• Definition of Special Event-Private: rewrite first sentence to read, “A private event that is 

invitation-only.” 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 
Page 6 of 19 

Section 86-294 – landscape buffer – “including a six-foot high berm” 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• 1. Change to read, “A landscape buffer which may also include a three-foot high berm …” and 

change minimum height of undulating berms from six feet to three feet. 

Definition – Industry, medium – new language. 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• Add some examples of what might be considered “obnoxious or offensive activities.” 

Article VII, Section 86-140 – additions regarding water tower and addition of number 9. 
 
After discussion, the proposed language was approved. 
 
Section 86-460 – Major Subdivisions – add requirement for driveways to have concrete aprons. 
 
After discussion, the following changes were requested: 
 
• Add, “Per the Utilities Manager, …” 

Ms. Graham said she would like to schedule the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors 
Public Hearings for these matters.  
 
The general consensus of the Board was to move forward with the Public Hearings. 
 
Agenda Item 5.  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ REQUESTS 
There were no requests. 
 
Agenda Item 6. ADJOURN OR RECESS 
Planning Commission Chairman Sluder adjourned the Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Vice Chair Hodges. With 
no discussion or opposition, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
COPY TESTE: 
 
 
 
    
Edwin H. Moren, Jr., Chairman  Christine H. Branch 
Board of Supervisors  Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 7 of 19 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

 
 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 8 of 19 

 
 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 9 of 19 

 
 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 10 of 19 

 
 

 
 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 11 of 19 

ATTACHMENT B 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 12 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 13 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 14 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 15 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 16 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 17 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 18 of 19 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Page 19 of 19 

 


